State of Florica -

Public Serbice Commisgsion

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 26, 1999
TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
= “‘.v'"\
FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Communications

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 991185-TC, Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from:

Request for name change on Pay Telephone Certificate No. 7067 from Brenda K. Harris to
Brenda K. Harris d/b/a Rapture Communications.

Change to:

Request for name change on Pay Telephone Certificate No. 7067 from Brenda Kay Harris to
Brenda K Harris d/b/a Rapture Communications.

Call me if you have any questions or if this is a problem.

Thank you.



COMPANY INFORMATION
AS OF 08/25/1999

Brenda Kay Harris (TG565)

Location address

Brenda Kay Harris

3378 Elsie Court

Jacksonville, FL 32226-1869
Regulation date

08/03/1999

Certificate(s)

7067

Services provided
PAT




Division of Corporations http://ccfeorp.dos.state.fl.us/sc~ &dn1=G99172900191&dn2=G99172900191
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RAPTURE COMMUNICATIONS
3378 ELSIE CT
JACKSONVILLLE, FL 32226-

Document Number Status Date Filed
G99172900191 ACTIVE 06/22/1999
Expiration Date Current Owners County
12/31/2004 000000001 DUVAL
Total Pages Events Filed FEI Number
000000001 000000000 NONE
No Filing History
[ Previous on List | | Return to List Next on List
Owner Information

HARRIS, BRENDA K !
3378 ELSIE CT NONE
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32226 ‘
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